



www.societies.govt.nz | 0508 SOCIETIES | 0508 762 438

Send completed forms to: Companies Office, Private Bag 92061, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142 or processing@societies.govt.nz

Certificate - Alteration of rules ection 21 Incorporated Societies Act 1908		
Name of society		
THE HOMEOBOTANIEL INST	THUTE INCORPOR	28/20
Society number		
457828		
ertify that the alteration has been made in accordance with the	ules of the society.	
nme	•	
Dalos Chase-Radierson		
osition		
Secretary Trecover		
gnature WWW. latusu	7/11	/ 2016
Complete this checklist before filing your application		
This certification has been completed by an officer of or a solicit	or for the society.	
A copy of the rule alteration(s) is attached. <b>NOTE</b>   This can eithe		s with the alterations
underlined or in bold type, or a copy of the particular rule(s) that we		
The copy of the alteration to rules has been signed by three men	nbers of the society.	
For society name changes		
This rule alteration also includes a name change for the society,	ind .	
We have checked that the new name of the society is available by	y conducting Register Searches at bot	h
www.societies.govt.nz and www.companies.govt.nz.		
What must be included in your rules?		889 W
Section 6 of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 requires that a soci	iety's rules include the following:	-
The name of the society (ending with the word incorpor	leo)	
The objects for which the society is established	BUSINESS	& REGISTRIES
How people become members of the society and cease	einamembers of the BRANCH.	AUCKLAND.
How meetings of the society will be called and held and	how voting will take place	
How officers of the society will be appointed.	4 <b>3 1</b> 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1	IOV 2016
Control and use of the common seal		
How the society's funds will be controlled and invested	REC	
The powers (if any) that the society has to borrow mone		
How any property of the society will be distributed in thi	event of the society heing would use	Factor street
How the rules of the society can be altered		PC WILL
		7 NOV 2016
Your contact details		
Name and postal address (Seinter		
Dubs Chase Ladoson (he Honedarton of	lephone ~=	
Major Subtent	<u>V</u>	· .

Email (opti-



# Homeobotanical Institute Inc.

www.hbinstitute.org.nz

### RULES OF THE HOMEOBOTANICAL INSTITUTE INCORPORATED

At the 2016 Homeobotanical Institute AGM the financial members of the Homeobotanical Institute Incorporated, voted for 3 additions to the Rules of the Homeobotanical Institute Incorporated for Professional Membership, Associate membership and Student Membership.

The fees for the annual subscriptions for all members was upgraded several years ago and needs to be updated (see updated fees)

# FEES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS SECTION 7 (page 4)

1. UPGRADING MEMBERSHIP FEE

Current fee Section 7.1 states 'the fees for all members should be fifteen dollars per annum'

This needs to be upgraded to our current fee so should now read 'the yearly fee for Professional membership should be \$100 per annum, Associate Membership \$50 per annum and Student membership free for the first year then \$50 per annum.

2. ADDITIONS TO SECTION 7.1

At the end of the paragraph "per Annum' please add the following text in a new paragraph

'Practising members must have a current first aid certificate.

In addition, Professional Membership requires members to provide paperwork for one of the following two options:

a) Conference attendance as a gateway for professional Annual membership OR

b) In the event of non-attendance to conference, Professional members must submit research relevant to their own continuing education as a Homeobotanical Therapist"

Signed by President, Secretary & Committee Member

BUSINESS & REGISTRIC BRANCH, AUCKLAND.

1 6 NOV 2016

ECEIVED

1) Secretary Debs Chase - Paterson

2) President Don Paterson

3) Committee member Jordan Price

INCORPORATED SOCIETIES



Dated 14/11/16

#### THE HOMOEOBOTANICAL INSTITUTE INCORPORATED

1.1	The name of the society shall be the Homoeobotanical Incorporated, hereinafter called the Institute.	Institute

### 2. OBJECTS

NAME

1.

The Aims and Objects of the Institute are as follows:

- 2.1 To establish and maintain the highest academic and practical standards of Homoeobotanical Therapy.
- 2.2 To identify those Members who have met such standards and to maintain a Register of Homoeobotanical Therapists.
- 2.3 To encourage the study of Homoeobotanical Therapy in New Zealand and throughout the world.
- 2.4 To provide ongoing training in Homoeobotanical Therapy for Members of the Institute.
- 7.5 To encourage the development of the Homoeobotanical profession and to support professional Homoeobotanical Therapists.
- 2.6 To foster cooperation between the Homoeobotanical profession and other health care professionals.
- To educate the public about the merits of Homoeobotanical Therapy and advise the location of suitably trained practitioners.
- To encourage Homoeobotanical research by professional Members of the Institute and by advanced students of duly approved courses in natural therapy.

#### 3. INTERPRETATION

- 3.1 "The Institute" means the above named society.
- 3.2 "The Committee" means the Office Bearers and other elected WOKLAND
- 3.3 "The Register of Members" means the Register of Members of the Institute.
- 3.4 "Duly approved" means unanimous approval by the Committee.

The second second makin kantangan salah baran sakar t in the endicated in a term of the fine process that a tector is deposit. 第三次B-GE-SECTION TO TO THE TEN 中国 WEST 

tian maari tii ah oo galay too mee yaa inaa too ah oo ah

ALCO TOURS OF A CONTRACT SEED OF THE TOUR TO SEE SEED A \*\*

noght, da i og også till år skaladet graft magnag græg og havnett og inn. Han avgavartigar og flydar ervatalstyren en var mellage og holle og av en en gr

The second of the state of the second of the

The Book Control of the Market of the Control of the

operation of the legacy place of the second of the second

စ်စစ် အချောင်းသည်။ ကိုစ်စွဲစေးသည်။ ရှိသည် သူ့သည်းသည်။ ရေးချားသည် ရေးချားသည်။ ရေးချားသည်းများ ကိုစီလေ့ကို ကြောင်းသည်။ ကြောင်းသည် အကြောင်းသည်။ ကြွေသည်။ သည်သည်။ ရေးချောင်းသည်။ ရေးချောင်းသည်။ အားချားသည်။

anger i titta silika i mangela nagarangan tita tungat. Ban materilan makantak menakti mentakakan lijah migamuni dat datau pili nagar terrepesi.

o de la composition La composition de la

Section 1

ş •

enderage in contact that

State Office I are

Paradiana and State

A Solicitor lot

the High Coupt of Thew Zeala

hurades sociaces -11-7 1990 BEFORE MY

ALLES RIMA TO GOTAGEDS OF OFF ANY ISLIA

THIS IS THE DOCUMENT MARKED "A" REFERRED

#### 4. MEMBERSHIP

- 4.1 The number of Members of the Institute is unlimited and shall consist of:
  - (a) Professional Members
  - (b) Associate Members
  - (c) Student Members
  - (d) Honorary Members
  - (e) Honorary Life Members
- 4.2 **Professional Members** shall be practitioners with more than one thousand hours of clinical experience incorporating Homoeobotanical Therapy who hold a diploma in natural therapy from a duly approved College.
- 4.3 Professional Membership status may also be conferred on any other natural health practitioner who is known to have practised Homoeobotanical Therapy for not less than one thousand hours and who can satisfy the duly approved requirements of the Committee for Professional Membership.
- 4.4 Associate Hembers shall be practitioners with less than twelve months experience with Homoeobotanical Therapy who hold a diploma in natural therapy or an appropriate qualification from a duly approved College.
- Associate Membership status may also be conferred on any other natural health practitioner who can demonstrate competence in the practise of Homoeobotanical Therapy and who can satisfy the duly approved requirements of the Committee for Associate Membership.
- 4.6 Student Members. Any person undertaking an appropriate course in natural therapy at a duly approved College may be admitted as a Student Member of the Institute. Student Members may practice Homoeobotanical Therapy under the direct supervision of a Professional Member of the Institute or under any such other conditions as may be determined by the Committee.

Student Members may attend all meetings and lectures of the Institute but shall not be entitled to a vote at any meeting. A Student Member shall pay an Annual Subscription as determined by the Institute.

AUCKLAND

Honorary Members shall be Members of the Institute who have rendered distinguished service to the Institute or in the promotion of Homoeobotanical Therapy or any other such Members who can further advance the interests of the Institute and who have been duly approved by the Committee. Such appointment is to be for the duration of twelve months, subject to renewal at the discretion of the Committee. An Honorary Member shall have none of the liabilities of Members as regards Applied No.



AUCKLAND

- 4.8 Honorary Life Members shall be any Member of the Institute elected under Rule 4.7 who, on the unanimous recommendation of the Committee, has been elected an Honorary Life Member at an Annual General Meeting of the Institute.
- 4.9 Persons wishing to become a Member of the Institute under the provisions in Rules 4.2 to 4.6 inclusive shall make written application to the Secretary providing proof of qualifications.
- 5. OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE
- 5.1 There shall be elected by the Members present at the Annual General Meeting of the Institute the following Office Bearers and a Committee who shall hold office until the end of the next Annual General Meeting:
  - (a) President
  - (b) A North Island Vice President
  - (c) A South Island Vice President.
  - (d) A Secretary and Treasurer or a Secretary/Treasurer.
- 5.2 The Committee shall consist of not less than three nor more than seven Members in addition to the Office Bearers.
- 5.3 This Committee shall be known as the Executive Committee and shall manage the affairs of the Institute. They shall have power to execute all things as may be required to fulfil the Objects of the Institute as set down in Rule 2.
- The Executive Committee shall have the power to appoint a Patron for any such period as considered appropriate. The Patron shall support the Aims and Objects of the Institute and shall uphold and promote the professional standing of the Institute. The Patron shall not be a corporate Member of the Institute and shall not be entitled to a vote.
- 5.5 Sub-committees may be formed and given such powers as may be deemed appropriate by the Executive Committee.
- The Executive Committee shall have the power to appoint replacement Office Bearers or Committee Members or to coopt any Member or other suitable person to advance the Aims and Objects of the Institute.
- 5.7 Members wishing to establish a Branch of the Institute's apply to the Executive Committee in writing. A Branch of Institute shall be subject to Rule 5.5.

- MEETINGS
- A quorum for Executive Committee Meetings shall be four, one of whom shall be an Office Bearer. A quorum for Sub-committee Meetings shall be three including the Convenor. The quorum at any other meeting shall be ten including at least one Office Bearer and one other Committee Member.
- 6.2 Meetings shall be called whenever necessary by the Secretary.
- 6.3 A Chairperson shall be elected at any meeting from amongst those present. The Chairperson shall have a casting vote to preserve the status quo.
- In any matter for which a vote is to be taken, a simple majority shall decide the issue by voice or show of hands. A secret ballot may be requested by any Member present. Proxy votes are permitted at all meetings of the Institute provided the Member's instructions are written on the official Notice of Meeting circular issued by the Secretary.
- Notwithstanding the power to delegate given in Rule 5.5 and 5.6, the conferring of Professional Member or Associate Member status may be carried out only by the elected Executive Committee.
- Records of all meetings carrying out the business of the Institute shall be kept. Such minutes and records shall be available for inspection by any Member by arrangement with the Secretary.
- 6.7 The Secretary shall inform Members of Meetings giving not less than ten days notice in writing giving provision for proxy votes by Members unable to attend. All Proxy votes must be in the hands of the Secretary one hour before the commencement of the Meeting.
- 6.8 A Special General Meeting may be called at the written request of not less than five Members.
- 6.9 An Annual General Meeting of the Institute shall be held in June of each year, or as close thereto as possible.

#### 7. FEES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS

7.1 A yearly subscription or fee shall be payable and the amount shall be decided from time to time by the Executive Committee. Subscriptions shall be for the year ended on the last day of June. Until a change in the subscriptions is duly approved by the Executive Committee, the fees for all Members shall be fifteen dollars per annum.

fifteen dollars per annum.

Professional Members, Associate or Student Members who have not paid their subscription within two calendar months of the due date shall be deemed to have ceased Membership.

ADDITION 10 SECTION 7.1 row largraph insert has place. See THAND, NO. 12

BUSINESS & REGISTRIES BRANCH, AUCKLAND. 16 NOV 2016

11

a faterson

Das hate

(See See

7.2

AUCKLAND.

7.3 A Notice of Renewal of Membership shall be sent to the Member's last known address on or about the first day of May each year. No reminders will be sent and the non-delivery of any such Notice of Renewal shall not be deemed a sufficient excuse for non payment of dues.

#### 8. DISCIPLINE

- 8.1 The Executive Committee shall, on receiving a complaint in writing regarding any Member, have the power to deal with the matter in any such manner as it may deem appropriate.
- CESSATION OF MEMBERSHIP
- 9.1 A Member of the Institute shall cease to be a Member
  - (a) If the Member dies.
  - (b) If by notice in writing to the Secretary of the Institute a person resigns Membership. Resignation does not absolve responsibility in respect of arrears in subscriptions and other monies which may be due for payment by the Member.
- 9.2 Members not having paid their dues as in clause 7.2 shall be deemed to have ceased Membership.
- 9.3 Membership of the Institute may cease by expulsion following a resolution of the Executive Committee in connection with any Member who wilfully disobeys the Rules of the Society or breaches its Code of Ethics, or who acts in a manner which is repugnant to the standards of the profession. Before such expulsion takes place the Executive Committee must call the Member before them, to enable that Member to answer any charge and to offer an explanation.
- 10. FINANCE
- The Treasurer shall collect all monies and place them in a bank account. Signatories to the account shall include the Treasurer and one or two other Members as approved from time to time.
- The Treasurer shall present a financial statement as requested incomp
  by the Executive Committee from time to time, and a reach
  Annual General Meeting.

- 10.3 Receipts shall be issued for all financial transactions, and transactions shall take place by cheque wherever possible.
- 10.4 The Executive Committee may raise or borrow such money as may be necessary, with the approval of Members, for such matters as are compatible with the aims and objects of the Society.
- 10.5 Such funds as are not immediately required may be placed in a suitable investment account.
- 10.6 Once at least in every year, the accounts of the Institute shall be examined and the correctness of the balance sheet ascertained by one or more auditor or auditors. No Member of the Institute shall be eligible for appointment as Auditor.
- 10.7 No Members shall receive or obtain any pecuniary gain (except as a salaried officer) from the property or operations of the Institute. This section shall not apply to the salary or honorarium of the Secretary, the Treasurer or other Office Bearers of the Institute
- 11. COMMON SEAL
- 11.1 The Secretary shall have custody of the common seal of the Institute. The Common Seal may be used only with the authority of the Executive Committee. When a document is executed by the Society under seal, it shall be affixed in the presence of three Members, as authorised from time to time by the Executive Committee.
- 12. ALTERATION TO RULES
- Any of these Rules may be altered or added to or rescinded by resolution of the Members at any meeting for that purpose, if not less than three quarters of those present so resolve.
- 12.2 All Members must have received in writing a notice of the proposed rule change, showing both the existing text and the proposed wording. 21 days notice shall be given.
- 13. WINDING UP
- The Institute may be wound up voluntarily if at a meeting called for this purpose a resolution to do so is passed, and the resolution is confirmed at a subsequent meeting called for that purpose and held not earlier than 30 days after the date of the first resolution.
- Any assets of the Institute in the event of winding up shall be disposed of to such other incorporated society or trusts having similar aims and objects as may be decided by the Members, or in default thereof, as the Registrar of the Supreme Court for a Judge thereof directs.

SUCKLAND.

#### 14. REGISTERED OFFICE

The Registered Office of the Institute shall be at Financial Advancement Services Ltd, 2nd Floor, 27 Great South Road, Newmarket of Auckland, or such other place as is decided upon from time to time, and notified to the Registrar of Incorporated Societies.

#### 15. CODE OF ETHICS

The Code of Ethics of the Institute shall be the Code of Ethics adopted by the New Zealand Natural Health Practitioners Accreditation Board Incorporated or any other similar standard of professional conduct as shall be duly approved by the Institute at an Annual General Meeting or Special Meeting called to approve such Code of Ethics.

#### 16. DEFINITIONS

- 16.1 Homoeobotanical Remedy. A formulation of liquid botanical extracts which have been homoeopathically potentised to enhance their medicinal action.
- 16.2 **Homocobotanical Therapy.** The use of Homocobotanical remedies either alone or in combination with other therapies to initiate healing and maintain health.
- 16.3 The Practice of Homoeobotanical Therapy. Clinical application of Homoeobotanical Therapy as an integrated programme of balanced health care.





New Zealand Natural Health Practitioners Accreditation Board Inc.

#### CODE OF ETHICS

- 1. Practitioners are expected to uphold the dignity and status of their profession under all circumstances.
- 2. Practitioners shall recognise an obligation towards the patient at all times, and shall practice their profession to the best of their ability for the benefit of the patient. The patient's comfort, welfare and future health must always have priority.
- 3. The confidence of the patient and diagnostic findings acquired during consultation, or in the course of professional treatment, shall not be divulged to anyone without the patient's consent except where required by Law, or where failure to take action would constitute a menace or danger to the patient or another member of the community.
- 4. Practitioners shall support fellow Practitioners at all times.
- 5. Practitioners shall not give guarantees regarding the results of any treatment, nor exploit financial gain through inferences or misrepresentations of any sort.
- 6. Telephone consultations with unknown persons should be discouraged.
- 7. Practitioners premises shall be maintained in a hygienic condition and shall be open at all times to inspection by Board representatives.
- 8. Practitioners shall display current Practising Certificates and this Code of Ethics in a prominent position in their premises within easy viewing of the patient.
- 9. Practitioners having patients referred to them by another Practitioner shall return such patients to the original Practitioner when the specified treatment is completed. The Practitioner shall not denigrate fellow Practitioner's treatment.
- 10. A Practitioner shall not knowingly interfere with any ongoing treatment instigated by another practitioner whilst the patient is under that Practitioner's care.



Incorporated at Auckland, this 2ml
day of Choose 19 92

Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies



# **INCORPORATED SOCIETIES ACT, 1908**

	tmy Zerma Murray, or (2)	·
(3)	HOLEOPATH	do solemnly and sincerely declare
	s: lama(4) membet	
2. That	a majority of the members of (5)	BOTALICAL INSTITUTE
$\mathcal{I}V_{i}$	%c _	has appeared to the application for
44421***	poration of the said society, and that such consent has bee	has consented to the application for n obtained by (6) しいとということ
( د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د د	usesse easement the take	t called for the Marpos
	the rules accompanying the application as set out in the	
sign	ed or sealed by the subscribers are the Rules of the Societ	<b>y.</b>
And I ma	ke this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the sa	me to be true, and by virtue of the provisions of the
Oaths an	d Declarations Act, 1957.	
		2/
		Signed (8) Rhurrey
Declared	at PAPATOETOR this 8th	day of SEPTELLBER 1990
before m		
ů.	/// A////	TIM
	N M X X M	\ <i>X()\V_\</i> X
<del></del>	The second	all a
(9) <del>A Jus</del> i	tice of the Peace, Post Master, Solicitor, Notary Public or at	ber person authorised to take a Statutory
Decla	ration.	
NOTES:	(1) Full name of the person making the declaration	/
	(2) Place of abode e.g. Wellington or Dunedin	
	(3) Occupation e.g. Driver or Cleaner or Clerk  (4) State whether you are a member of the position or its a	aliaitae
	<ul><li>(4) State whether you are a member of the society or its s</li><li>(5) The full name of the society</li></ul>	CHCRCX
	(6) State the way in which consent has been obtained	
	(7) The document attached must have written upon it a c	epital A plus the following:
	"This is the document marked "A" referred to in the an	
	made at this day	of 19 before me:"
	This will be completed and signed by the person takin	g the statutory declaration (refer to note 8 below).
	(8) To be signed by the person making the declaration.	
	(9) Statutory Declarations can only be taken by persons s	• •
	must sign here and complete the exhibit note referred	I to in note (6) above.

# APPLICATION FOR INCORPORATION

We, the fifteen persons whose signatures appear below, are members of:

(name of Society)

THE

HOMOEOBOTANICAL

INSTITUTE

As members of the society we hereby approximate the incorporation of our society under the Rules of the Society as supplied with this application, in accordance with the Incorporated Societies Act 1908.

Dated this 15th day of JULY 198-1990

APPLICANT  1. Signature Of Pullance Address 268 ES/1001 ST  Occupation HEROACIST PATEA	Occupation Rectural Director
2. Signature Agoalonald moders Inventory Occupation Meder Monransville	Signature K. Alaper. Address "Linau ofacue" Occupation Machinopal Rugs Romandel
3. Signature Bengdiku. Address Occupation R. Muse. TORGAY.	Signature of E. Woods, Address 2/53 Merani St Occupation Naturehall Belmont Auckland. 9.
4. Signature Vana Grin 64 Address Beach Rd Occupation Herbalist Campbells Bay	Signature Swenism Address 34 Tuhunga Cres
5. Signature OCHOULD Address 145 KING ST Occups Rocteris Commutant Pulcekolle.	Signature Ill Charaly Address to grand fill to Occupation Nathripola Home walk
6. Signature Stock Address Whanga Purron. Occupation of a rapist	Occupation Nature posts
7. Signature Patricia UKuna Address Cleuruse R& D3Alban Occupation Alchropath.	
8. Signature John Bushaddress 95 tender Ref Occupation of protection of Manus unc	Signature PN. Lity hu. Address 67 Wellpark Ave Occupation Naphrapath Greydynn.
9. Signature 7 Hox Address IH Resa Pol. Occupation Scherofist Glon Colo.	Signature of human Address Fool Kol Khill Occupation for all to sulfant Kungu
Occupation Naturopart Wanganin	Signature L. & Stone Address 80 H Franklin Fed Occupation Naturafak Franklin Bay
11. Signature lo Elosopes 43 Shell 87 Occupation Heales Morrisoille	Signature Dorothy Whiteldies 48 Karkenra 8 Occupation office Manager. Glandone
12. Signature Rlb. Coombo Address 43 Prospect To Occupation Healer auckland.	
13. Signature Lynn flow-den Holkstodess 140 most tensi ad Occupation Wahangah.	Signature D. R. Ellish Address & F. Konikowa St. Occupation Joseph Controllic Glandon .
14. Signature Stephen Address Rings Road Occupation OSPERATH-HATUROMIN Coronandel.	Signature State Line of Address Raparoctoe
Occupation IRIDOLOGIST + NATURIATING	A concine
NOTES: A: FWO creates of one applications are required. Applican  B: A person who is an application (ANNOT be a witness)	



# Homeobotanical Institute Inc.

www.hbinstitute.org.nz

# STATEMENT OF SERVICE PERFORMANCE

# Purpose

- To establish and maintain the highest academic and practical standards of Homeobotanical Therapy and in doing so maintain a register of Homeobotanical Therapists who have met such standards.
- Provide ongoing training for members of the Institute
- Encourage the development of the Homeobotanical profession and to foster cooperation between other health care professionals, including the development of processes for the amicable resolution of disputes between members and other health care professionals
- Cultivate and promote legal, honourable and ethical practices of its members
- Promote aims and purposes of the Natural Health Practitioners New Zealand and observe the rules and principles contained within NHPNZ

#### **Outcomes**

Professional therapists working within their scope of practice

Professional members have first aid certificate

Annual practicing certificate for professional, associate or student membership

Ongoing education

Peer support

Research sharing

Networking

Facebook page for members only

Website updated annually with member information for general public and relevant information

### **Outputs**

- 43 Current Membership for 2016-2017
- 5 Student members
- 1 2 Day Educational Conference
- 60 Recipients of Newsletters
- 3 Minimum of Newsletters/Flyers sent per year

#### General information

Membership provides funding for associated costs of maintaining Institute and conference extras

Email are used frequently between committee and members and flyers are used to communicate with members, to educate and inform and to encourage past members to keep educational standards up to date and to promote ongoing membership and to communicate with Natural Health Tertiary Institutes

Debs Chase-Paterson, Secretary Homeobotanical Institute Incorporated, 28 Jellicoe street, Te Puke 3119 NZ secretary@hbinstitute.org.nz 07 5735489